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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 22, 2022
To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re:  Historic Preservation Program Application

The following Historic Preservation Program application was submitted for approval. The Loan
Committee reviewed this request and recommended approval.

. Janice Heffron-Fogle — 12 Washington St. — Foundation Program

This property is owner occupied, contributing. The applicant has submitted the
required project approval form and quote from Ancestor Concrete. At the July 13, 2022
HP meeting the applicant was entered into the Siding Program. Upon review of the
front porch the contractor discovered the concrete stairs are pulling away from the
structure. One step is completely deteriorated to the point it can no longer hold the
railing. Staff will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Move to enter Janice Heffron-Fogle, 12 Washington Avenue into the Foundation Program.



